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PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OREGON 

INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

DATE: August 20, 2020 

 

TO:  File through Roger White 

 

FROM: Laurel Anderson 

 

SUBJECT: Citizens Telecommunications Co of Oregon Docket No. ADV 1167 Advice 

Letter No.  CTA-20-01 and PL 153 

Reflects new contact information, new names for certain services, the entities 

providing services, and the post-closing ownership of Citizens 

Telecommunications Co of Oregon 
 

I have reviewed this filing and recommend that an acknowledgement letter be sent. The filing 

was submitted on August 6, 2020 and will go into effect on August 28, 2020. 

 

These filings include revisions to the following Tariff:  

  

ADV 1167-Citizens DBA Ziply Fiber Updates Access Services Tariff 

 

These filings also includes revisions to the following price list:  

 

   PL 153-Citizens DBA Ziply Fiber Updates Access Price List 

 

In these filings Northwest Fiber, LLC has refrained from making substantive changes to rates, 

terms and conditions of existing services. The changes in the Tariffs primarily reflect new 

contact information, new names for certain services, the entities providing services and the post-

closing ownership of Citizens Telecommunications Co of Oregon, LLC. 

 

These filings remove certain obsolete references, eliminated unused pages, make minor 

corrections to the text, and include other clean-up edits. 

 

These filings were filed less than 30 days before the effective date of August 28, 2020. 

 

These filing will not cause the withdrawal of service, or conflict with other schedules and is 

revenue neutral.  

 

 

 

 

 

 


